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DIETHYL ETHER (COMMERCIAL GRADE) 
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     -!"!#$%"&!'( 

E-TENDER NOTICE 

 

 !"#$%&%"#'()"# (*+,#+#-./01) +2 *3*456201+2 7"83/).2 , +,9"):; <.#,  
&2"9)/+%b÷É<<ÇiÉÉ<±É <ÇiÉ®ú (´ÉÉÊhÉVªÉ)+#=>07*6+2 7"8?-7,74$)8@=/@7A*+#9?B
3CD 
B
E-tender under open two bid system (Technical and Price) are invited for the 

Supply of Diethyl Ether (commercial Grade)to our,Kanagala Factory, Belagavi  for the 

year 2019-20.  
 

!"!#!#$-%&%'()*+,-#%#./https://etender.lifecarehll.com/0 1)2130*4.")5)3/6)78:  
HLL e-tender portal can be accessed through the  link:https://etender.lifecarehll.com 

 

%&%'()9:;/0 <*1=560/>?>?>(30')/@3%76)?>/0 <*1=!"!#!##)AB/0 C@%#%1,0?/0 &)11=%&*)
&>1=(0CD:E6)&/@/0 F+#>()6)%&%'()1=D)E#03/6)78G 

 

Bidders can participate in the tender by paying Rs 560 by DD (Inclusive of GST) as Tender 

Fee and EMD amount of Rs.1,50,000/-in favour of HLL LIFECARE LIMITED, payable at 

Nipani. 

 

(H)'0I1=%'%&(J9, K&:1)%&61)L)M@KN%&C1M@96OP%((>E$7QG 

The specification, approximate quantities and other terms etc. are given in the document. 

%&%'()9:;51)/@&0/>K.%616)@>RM@31C: 

Last date and time for submission of Tender Fee: 14.03.2019; 15:00 Hrs 
 

$!1?>SH:6/@&0/>K.%61%6%TM@31C:Last date and time for submission of EMD :   

15.03.2019; 12:00 Hrs 

 

F+#>SH:6/@&0/>K.%61%6%TM@31C: 

Last date and time for submission of bid  : 15.03.2019; 15:00 Hrs 

 

6/&>/>F+#>R+#&0/)%(&)./M@31C: 

Date and time of opening technical bid     : 15.03.2019 ; 15.30 Hrs 
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 !"#$%&%'()!*+$,-Instruction to Bidders: 

1. !"#"$%&'(#(%)*%+()&','-."' !"#/%0%12(3 -4%,.%40%/5%*'6(' 7%87,'9%4: 
Please go through the bidders help document before proceeding for 

bidding. 

2.;*530<=>!?)4"*#;@4! / 7ABCD", DE)-=F' 9%&'*%"'GHI;/-!>J"7:K-"L.M 
Detailed step-step tutorial video/manual, Frequently asked Questions 
are available in the portal. 
 

3. ! "#$#%&'()(*+ ,- ( ./0102$)3 3 (045'6 ,)3&3"%03&7189: 5+;<=>?@%AB 
Please ensure that all prerequisites are in place before starting for 

bidding. 
 

 

 !"#$%&'( ()*) SENIOR MANAGER (PURCHASE)  

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


